
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

August 8, 2011 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY:  Pastor Julie Kilmer, River of Life Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS    
 
 A.  Public Hearing for the Proposed 2012 Budget 
 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of July 25, 2011 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD  
 
 A. Kathy Helmers, 215 Wire Re: Projects with Roller Compacted Concrete 
 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
 A.  Renewal of Liquor License- Hurst Liquor 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
 A. A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE GAAP REQUIREMENTS OF K.S.A. 75-

1120a(a) FOR THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS.  
 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 
ITEM #5 OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Consideration of Bids for Wastewater Drying Bed Conversion 
 

B. Consideration of Software Agreement- Utility Billing  
 

C. Consideration for Zoning Use Exception- Air Tech Heating & Cooling,  301 N. Main 



 
ITEM #6 OLD BUSINESS  
 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 

A. City Clerk – Janie Cox 
 
B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent 
 
C. Police – Jeff Whitfield 
 
D. Public Works – Randy Dorner 
 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 
ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the First half of August 
 

ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS  
 
  A.   Council Action Request Update 

 
B. Council Concerns Update 
 
C. New Council Concerns 

 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 
 



State of Kansas

City of Haysville

2012

The governing body of the City of Haysville, Kansas will meet on the 8th day of August, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the Municipal

Building for the purpose of hearing and answering objections of taxpayers relating to the proposed use of all funds and the 

amount of tax to be levied.

Detailed budget information is available at Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand, Haysville, KS and will be available

at this hearing.

The Expenditures and the Amount of '11 Tax to be Levied (as shown below) establish the maximum limits of the 2012 budget.

The "Est. Tax Rate" in the far right column, shown for comparative purposes, is subject to slight change depending on final

assessed valuation.

Actual Budget or Actual Amount of Est.

Actual Tax Est. of Tax '11 Tax to Tax

           FUND Expendit. Rate* Expendit. Rate* Expendit. be Levied Rate*

GENERAL 4,783,354 31.744   4,971,391 31.704   5,035,376 1,697,253 31.340   

LIBRARY 318,596 5.252     330,738 5.261     332,884 284,320 5.250     

DEBT SERVICE 1,743,136 9.087     2,057,896 9.107     2,131,988 498,558 9.206     

LAW ENFORCEMENT 191,346 2.000     190,844 2.004     256,800 108,312 2.000     

SPECIAL LIABILITY 32,096 0.342     36,000 0.345     39,000 33,844 0.625     

SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND 425,545 452,222 441,418

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT RESERVE FUND 45,000 0 109,414

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0 2,000 30,754

MUNICIPAL POOL 86,954 98,685 107,050

SPECIAL PARK & RECREATION 6,030 9,828 17,580

SPECIAL ALCOHOL 4,237 4,237 57,535

WATER/WASTEWATER 2,371,165 2,679,126 2,984,592

STORMWATER UTILITY 145,464 146,205 155,085

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 269,757 822,134 1,171,102

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 533,826 554,056 609,104

WASTEWATER DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 461,596 463,565 465,021

SPECIAL PARK IMPROVEMENT RESERVE 60,375 25,000 105,337

WATER/WASTEWATER SURPLUS FUND 68,435 0 97,563

EQUIPMENT RESERVE 78,302 0 437,390

RISK MANAGEMENT RESERVE 231,030 515,426 717,480

TRANSIENT GUEST TAX 0 0 32,000

TOTALS 11,856,244 48.425   13,359,353 48.421   15,334,473 2,622,287 48.421   

LESS :  TRANSFERS 1,710,986 1,898,965 1,908,987

NET EXPENDITURES 10,145,258 11,460,388 13,425,486

TOTAL TAX LEVIED 2,627,698 2,602,263 xxxxxxxxxx

ASSESSED VALUATION 54,262,203 53,742,913 54,156,182
54,262 53,743 54,156

Outstanding Indebtedness,

   January 1 ---2009--- ---2010--- ---2011---

 G.O. Bonds 17,705,000 16,415,000 19,165,000

 Revenue  Bonds 2,700,000 2,400,000 2,095,000

Temporary Notes 1,500,000 2,420,500 0

Lease Purchase Principal 604,141 527,049 464,549

          Total 22,509,141 21,762,549 21,724,549

*  Tax Rates are expressed in Mills.

City Clerk / Treasurer

          BUDGET SUMMARY

NOTICE OF HEARING 2012 BUDGET

2010 2011 PROPOSED BUDGET 2012



Council Meeting Regular July 25, 2011 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ken Hampton at 7:01 p.m. in 
the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue. 
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote:  Conrady here, Slocum here, 
Ewert here, Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, Konkel here and Pierce here.   
 
Invocation was given by Pastor Aaron David, River of Life Church.   
 
Mayor Ken Hampton led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
There was no Special Order of Business.  
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Ken Hampton presented for 
approval The Minutes of July 11, 2011. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, if there is no questions, I move that we approve the minutes from the July 11, 
2011 meeting.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried 
 
There were no Citizens to be Heard.  
 
Under Licenses and Bonds, Mayor Ken Hampton presented VFW Post 6957, 7507 S. 
Broadway Re: Private Club Transfer. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Slocum 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the transfer of the Keever-Wire VFW Post 6957 
private club license to 7507 S. Broadway. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Under Introduction of Ordinances and Resolutions, Mayor Ken Hampton presented AN 
ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 3, SECTIONS 3-
301, 3-304, 3-307, 3-407, 3-411, AND 3-415 AND CHAPTER 17, SECTIONS 17-313, 
17-328, 17-364, AND 17-371 OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN 
CONNECTION WITH ESTABLISHING BIENNIAL FEE SCHEDULE FOR 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSING, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, 
SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS.  
 
City Attorney Alison McKenney Brown advised the State had changed the licensing 
provisions associated with alcoholic beverages on July 1, 2011.  McKenney Brown stated 
the City needed to update their codes to stay in compliance with the new provisions. 



Regular Council Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 2 
 
McKenney Brown advised the only changes made were that licensing was to be done 
every two years instead of yearly.  
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF 
CHAPTER 3, SECTIONS 3-301, 3-304, 3-307, 3-407, 3-411, AND 3-415 AND 
CHAPTER 17, SECTIONS 17-313, 17-328, 17-364, AND 17-371 OF THE CITY CODE 
OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN CONNECTION WITH ESTABLISHING BIENNIAL 
FEE SCHEDULE FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSING, ALL WITHIN THE 
CITY OF HAYSVILLE, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
Councilperson Bob Rardin announced the Haysville PRIDE would be sponsoring a free 
pool day on Saturday, July 30th at the Dewey-Gunzelman Pool. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert advised commodities would be handed out at the Senior Center 
on July 27th from 1:00-4:00 p.m.  Ewert also announced there would be a reception for 
Flora Diaz on August 5th at 12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilperson Mike Conrady congratulated the Haysville Heat for winning the Midwest 
Title at Lawrence Dumont.  Conrady encouraged citizens to get out and watch a game.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented an Executive Session for Attorney/Client Privilege not to 
exceed 20 minutes to include Director of Governmental Services, Public Works Director, 
City Engineer, City Attorney, the Mayor and City Council. 
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we retire into Executive Session for the purpose of 
Attorney/Client Privilege for a time frame not to exceed 20 minutes, those in attendance 
to be the Director of Governmental Services, Director of Public Works, City Attorney, 
the Mayor, Governing Body and City Engineer.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Council went into Executive Session at 7:08 p.m. and reconvened at 7:29 p.m. 
 
Under Other Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Presentation of Concrete vs. 
Asphalt. 
 



Regular Council Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 3 
 
City Engineer Joe Hickle advised he had done some research on the cost effectiveness of 
concrete vs. asphalt to see which would be best used for City streets.  Hickle stated the 
general belief was asphalt was cheaper with higher maintenance cost, and concrete is 
more expensive but has less maintenance cost.  Hickle advised the belief is that you 
spend about the same amount of money up to the eighth year and after that, the asphalt 
maintenance cost continues and concrete ends up being the cheaper solution.  Hickle 
stated Mabel Street is a concrete road in the City and has been down for eleven years 
with zero maintenance and is a good example of that argument.  Hickle advised of a 
study done in a city in Minnesota, the study concluded that concrete was the more cost 
effective of the two.  Hinkle stated if the budget allows it, concrete should be used 
because of the extended life and cost. Hinkle advised there is also a new kind of concrete, 
called roller compacted concrete.  Hinkle stated it is new to Kansas and is something that 
should be considered.   
 
Councilperson Mike Kanaga asked how long the roller compacted concrete has been 
around.  City Engineer Joe Hickle stated it has been used for many years in Europe, but 
not as long in the United States.  Hickle advised it is new in Kansas but has been used as 
a proven technology in Europe.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented an Approval of Publication of Notice of Hearing 2012 
Budget.   
 
Motion by Rardin- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor if there is no questions or anything, I make a motion that we approve of the 
Publication of Notice of Hearing of the 2012 Budget.   
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.   
Motion declared carried. 
 
Under Old Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Bids for the 
Paving of Broadway Court.   
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Kanaga 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we accept the bid and award the contract for the 
paving of Broadway Court to Kansas Paving.  However, it is my intent that the 
acceptance of the bid and the awarding of the contract be contingent upon them accepting 
these four contingencies and I will read them if I may.  Number 1, that weekly progress 
meetings are to be held at the City of Haysville Public Works office with the staff, 
contractor, and with the engineer present.  That an approved plan of action be provided 
by the contractor, should the roller compacted pavement become an issue during the lay 
down operation.  Contractor to provide a single point of contact for residents, the 
engineer and city staff and shall be on site during all roller compacted concrete paving 
operations.  That the contractor provide complete concrete mix designs for the successful 
test strip for review prior to construction.   



Regular Council Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 4 
 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel nay, 
Pierce yea.   
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Department Reports. 
 
City Clerk Janie Cox had nothing to report. 
 
Director of Governmental Services Carol Neugent had nothing to report. 
 
Chief of Police Jeff Whitfield stated the Haysville Police Department and the Kansas 
Highway Patrol would be conducting a sobriety checkpoint on late Friday, July 30th until 
early Saturday, July 31st.  Whitfield advised the checkpoint would be held on Broadway.  
Whitfield stated officers would be stopping drivers to check registration and drivers’ 
licenses, and anyone showing any signs of possible impairment would be detained for 
further evaluation.  Whitfield also advised that Tuesday, August 2nd was National Night 
Out.  Whitfield stated National Night Out was used every year to heighten crime 
prevention awareness and strengthen police and community partnerships.  Whitfield 
advised National Night Out would take place at the pool from 6:00 to 8:45 p.m. with the 
pool being free at that time.  Whitfield stated there would also be free hot dogs, chips, 
drinks and fruit.  Whitfield also stated there would be free games, police dog 
presentations with Rox, a car seat check lane and identikid cards.   
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated the construction on Willow Street would 
begin on Thursday, July 28th.  Dorner advised notices were sent out to let the citizens 
know.  Dorner stated during construction there would be limited access on Willow from 
Mimosa to Basswood and they were trying to keep it open in the mornings and 
afternoons.  Dorner stated there would be two to three days after the material is put down 
that citizens will need to walk to their residence.  Dorner advised if any one needed any 
additional assistance to contact the contractor or the City and special accommodations 
will be made.  Mayor Ken Hampton asked if notifications could be sent out to residents 
on that street to see if they needed any special assistance.  Dorner advised he would ask 
the contractor when he puts his notifications out to residents.  Dorner stated the heat 
would play a big part and the contractor is looking at placing the roller compacted 
concrete starting at 8:00 p.m. and would be laid by 12:00 a.m. so it would have eight to 
ten hours of cure time.   
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter stated the HAC is now taking Fall Soccer 
registrations until Saturday, August 27th for Kindergarten to 5th grade.  Carter also 
advised there would be a special event in the historic district on Friday, July 29th.  Carter 
stated it would begin in front of the library and the Walking Trails would have the 
Wizards of Wichita entertain walkers along the trail.  Carter advised the fun walk would 
be 2.3 miles and the City would be giving away water bottles to the first 200 participants 
and snacks would be available at the library after.  Carter stated the Wire House Gallery 
would also be open at that time.   



Regular Council Meeting 
July 25, 2011 
Page 5 
 
 
There were no Appointments.  
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens To Be Heard.  
  
Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of July. 
 
Motion by Ewert- Second by Slocum 
Yes, I would like to give permission to pay the last half of July bills, please.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.   
Motion declared carried. 
 
There was nothing on the Consent Agenda.  
 
Under Council Items Mayor Ken Hampton asked for comments or new Council concerns.  
 
There were no Council Action Request Updates. 
 
There were no Council Concerns.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented for approval Adjournment. 
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we adjourn tonight’s meeting. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.   
Motion declared carried. 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Janie Cox, City Clerk 



 

  1 

Memorandum 

To: Mayor Ken Hampton 

CC: City Council 

From: Misti Elliott 

Date: 8/5/2011 

Re: Retail Liquor Store Renewal – Hurst Liquor 

 

Hurst Liquor Store has made application to renew their retail liquor license. They have paid the fees 
and completed the requirements. Approval is recommended.  
  
Misti K. Elliott 
Administrative Secretary 
City Clerk 

CONFIDENTIAL 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 
 

A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE GAAP REQUIREMENTS OF                                       

K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) FOR THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS. 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Haysville, Kansas, has determined that the financial 

statements and financial reports for the year ended 2011 to be prepared in conformity 

with the requirements of K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) are not relevant to the requirements of the 

cash basis and budget laws of this State and are of no significant value to the Mayor and 

Council or the members of the general public of the City of Haysville, Kansas, and 

 

 WHEREAS, there are no revenue bond ordinances or resolutions or other 

ordinances or resolutions of the municipality which require financial statements and 

financial reports to be prepared to conformity with K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) for the year ended 

2011. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the 

City of Haysville, Kansas, in regular meeting duly assembled this 8
th

 day of August, 2011 

that the City of Haysville, Kansas waives the requirements of K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) as they 

apply to the City of Haysville, Kansas for the year ended 2011. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Council shall cause the 

financial statements and financial reports of the City of Haysville, Kansas to be prepared 

on the basis of cash receipts and disbursements as adjusted to show compliance with the 

cash basis and budget laws of this State. 

 

 ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Haysville, 

Kansas this 8
th

 day of August, 2011. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Ken Hampton, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Janie Cox, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 

   CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
401 S. Jane-P.O. Box 404-Haysville, Kansas 67060 

(316) 529-5940~Fax (316) 529-5945 
www.haysville-ks.com 

 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor, Ken Hampton 
  Haysville City Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Randal Dorner 
  Public Works Director 
 
DATE:  August 3, 2011 
 
RE:  Wastewater Drying Bed Conversion 
=============================================================== 
The City of Haysville has received proposals to convert the Wastewater Sludge drying 
beds to concrete for more efficient clean up and turn around time for sludge disposal.  
This work would include repairing the drive at the Sludge Pump room, repairing the 
Sludge Load-Out Pump Station and converting the east drying bed to a Grit Drying Bed 
to aid in handling and disposal of grit removed from the collection system. 
 
 Five (5) contractors were contacted, but only received two (2) responses. The prices are 
as follows: 
  Helmers Construction   $6,200.00 
 
  Thonen & Sons Construction, LLC $6,363.50 
 
  APAC-Kansas stated they are backlogged with future projects 
   

Cornejo & Sons stated their current workload would prevent them from 
providing a competitive quote at this time. 
 
Andale Ready Mix did not respond. 
 

We are requesting authorization to accept the proposal from Helmers Construction for the 
cost of $6,200.00 
 
 
_______________ 
Randal Dorner 
City of Haysville 
Public Works Director 



M E M O 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Ken Hampton, Mayor 

  Haysville City Councilmembers 

 

FROM: Will Black, Comptroller 

  Sean Conley, Media Specialist 

 

SUBJECT: Software Agreement – Utility Billing Internet 

 

DATE:  August 3, 2011 

 

 

To complete the next step in the process of allowing water customers to both view usage 

history and pay their water bills online, we are asking Council to allow Mayor Hampton to enter 

into contract with Data Technologies, Inc. by signing the Utility Billing Internet Software 

Agreement dated 07/22/2011. 

 

If you have any questions prior to Monday’s Council meeting, feel free to contact me. 

This matter is now before the Council for consideration. 







MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Ken Hampton; Council Members 
 
From:  Planning/Community Relations Coordinator Jeana Morgan 
 
Date:  08/05/2011 
 
RE: Consideration of Zoning Use Exception – Air Tech Heating & Cooling,  

301 N. Main 
 
 
 
Air Tech Heating & Cooling has submitted an application for a business license.  The 
requested use is permitted only by Governing Body exception.   
 
According to 412.A.4 of the Zoning Regulations: “uses may be permitted as exceptions 
by the Haysville governing body; provided such uses shall comply with the use 
limitations of this district and any other conditions the governing body may deem 
necessary to protect adjacent properties” 
 
This is now before you for consideration.  The following page is a section of Ordinance 
974, approved the 13th day of June, 2011.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me. 
 
 
 



(First published in The Haysville Sun-Times on June 17, 2011.) 
 

ORDINANCE NO: 974 
 

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 
16A OF THE CITY CODE OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, IN CONNECTION 
WITH MODIFYING THE ZONING REGULATIONS OF THE ZONING 
AND PLANNING CODE, ALL WITHIN THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, 
SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS. 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, 
KANSAS: 
 

412  COMMERCIAL; “D” LIGHT COMMERCIAL DISTRICT REGULATIONS. 

A. Uses listed as permitted in the “D” Light Commercial District shall be 
permitted provided that they comply with the following regulations: 

4. The following uses may be permitted as exceptions by the Haysville 
governing body; provided such uses shall comply with the use 
limitations of this district and any other conditions the governing 
body may deem necessary to protect adjacent properties: 

a.  Offices, retail stores and personal service business, including 
architectural, accountancy, dental, indoor entertainment, hospitals 
and sanitariums, medical, legal, engineering, offices (business and 
professional) and optical services, not specifically listed as a 
permitted uses below, when it can be determined that the use is 
compatible with the area. 

B. The following regulations shall apply in all “D” Districts: 

1. Uses permitted: 

a. Any use listed as a permitted use in the “OC” Office 
Commercial, except that such uses must comply with the 
regulations of that district. 

p. Clinic, medical or dental for human treatment. Reserved 

z. Entertainment, indoor Reserved 

aj. Hospitals and Sanitariums. Reserved 

ax. Offices, business or professional. Reserved 

 



APPMNTRP   8/05/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 

06.17.09    9:55        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       100 AMSAN                                                  210.71                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       195 A-FORD-ABLE                                            151.10                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       200 AGGREGATE SAND                                          42.48                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                               296.72                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                    326.28                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       550 AUTOZONE INC                                           106.37                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       565 AWARDS FACTORY INC                                      65.28                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       577 B & B ELECTRIC MOTOR CO                              2,988.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       777 BIG TOOL STORE                                          96.38                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       798 BLACK EAGLE MARTIAL                                    120.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

       801 BLACKBURN MFG CO                                       710.71                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1230 COATES GARAGE DOORS INC                                495.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                     760.29                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1386 CROWN CARRIAGE COMPANY                                 225.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1430 D & D EQUIPMENT #1                                   1,600.34                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1487 DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC                                1,500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1552 DISCOUNT SEAMLESS GUTTER                               570.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COM                              240.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                 3,371.84                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                        83.45                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                     1,685.67                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2150 GRAINGER                                               176.68                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2246 HAMPEL OIL                                           7,828.55                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2360 HAYSVILLE SUN TIMES                                    963.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                   822.92                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/05/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 

06.17.09    9:55        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                   108.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                199.99                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2682 INTERLINGUAL SERVICES                                   45.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2844 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                                   134.54                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   681.25                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3010 K A C P                                                 75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3065 KK OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC                                 95.82                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3130 KDOR - PROTECT/CLEAN                                 4,772.51                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3230 KS GAS SERVICE-PRIMARY                                 362.72                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                        308.20                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM IN                              165.20                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                               2,103.50                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3495 KONE INC                                               330.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                343.75                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                374.63                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                    19,624.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      3964 METRO APPAREL IMPRINT CO                               157.95                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES                               237.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4520 PETTY CASH                                           1,913.31                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4623 REG COMM POLICE TRN INST                               180.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4648 POORMAN'S AUTO SUPPLY #5                             1,395.29                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4662 POWERPLAN                                            2,317.20                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4664 POWER PLUS TECHNOLOGIES                                752.10                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                         256.55                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                             2,566.02                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/05/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 

06.17.09    9:55        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                      314.46                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5002 REID & ASSOCIATES                                      840.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5173 S & S EQUIPMENT COMPANY                                162.80                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5231 SAM'S CLUB                                           1,488.40                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5326 SEDG CTY ANIMAL CONTROL                                145.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC                             1,701.48                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTOMOTIV                               24.72                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5448 SIMPLEXGRINNELL                                      1,219.69                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5540 SOUTHEASTERN SECURITY                                   18.50                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5690 STAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC                               238.70                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5740 STERICYCLE INC                                         702.84                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5770 SUPERIOR COMP SUPPLY INC                               563.81                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT                                209.45                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      5950 TRUDO'S AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                  59.95                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6000 ULTRA MODERN POOL & PATIO                              593.82                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6070 UNIVERSITY OF KS                                        25.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                          644.30                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                   590.72                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                 133.81                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6275 VORTEX                                                 173.73                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6345 WASTE CONNECTIONS INC                                   15.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                       33,281.61                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY                              152.43                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6480 WICHITA TRACTOR CO                                     129.96                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6626 WICHITA WINNELSON CO                                    19.71                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/05/11  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 

06.17.09    9:55        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER DMH                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

      6630 WICHITA WINWATER                                       519.16                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

    100500 ALICIA AND DALE WHITE                                  310.00                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        

               REPORT TOTAL                                   109,215.35                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                

01         GENERAL FU                          35,196.10                                                                                                                                                                                                        

10         SEWER FUND                          25,464.08                                                                                                                                                                                                        

11         WATER FUND                          22,555.40                                                                                                                                                                                                        

12         MUNICIPAL                            4,684.38                                                                                                                                                                                                        

14         STORMWATER                           2,943.14                                                                                                                                                                                                        

21         STREET FUN                           5,107.31                                                                                                                                                                                                        

27         SPECIAL LI                           4,787.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        

30         RECREATION                           5,764.24                                                                                                                                                                                                        

32         HAYSVILLE                              304.09                                                                                                                                                                                                        

36         CAPITAL IM                           2,366.02                                                                                                                                                                                                        

51         SPECIAL PA                              43.59                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        

           TOTAL                              109,215.35                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997   1 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              189.98               189.98               189.98  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-00-5013               GENERAL REIMBURSED EXPENSE                                                                                                                                   

           2 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      239.98               239.98               239.98                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     239.98               239.98               239.98                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                             100500 ALICIA AND DALE WHITE                                                                                                                                                                                                       

#2010/119  1 I  8/09/2011  7/28/2011 RESTITUTION PAYMENT         310.00               310.00               310.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     JOSHUA HAKENHOLZ                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                          01-00-5059               GENERAL MUN COURT RESTITUTION                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     310.00               310.00               310.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           REVENUE FUNDS         549.98               549.98               549.98                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   4 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.00                45.00                45.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         

11271      4 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 TREASURER'S QRTLY REPOR      84.00                84.00                84.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    

           5 I                       ORD 975-PARK/FORESTRY B     252.00               252.00               252.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    

           6 I                       ORD 976-BIENNIAL ALCOHO     300.00               300.00               300.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    

           8 I                       BUDGET HEARING NOTIFICA     135.00               135.00               135.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      771.00               771.00               771.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     771.00               771.00               771.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           CITY CLERK            816.00               816.00               816.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                

1614921354 1 I  8/09/2011  7/06/2011 A/C HOSE DISCHARGE ASSE      78.39                78.39                78.39  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     CAR #09-00                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      78.39                78.39                78.39                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   5 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES               142.00               142.00               142.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     142.00               142.00               142.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

90312915   1 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 1395 GAL UNLEADED GASOL    4868.55              4868.55              4868.55  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     @ 3.49 PER GALLON                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                          01-02-2010               POLICE GASOLINE & OIL                                                                                                                                        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4868.55              4868.55              4868.55                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011  2 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       3.80                 3.80                 3.80  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       3.80                 3.80                 3.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3010 KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS                                                                                                                                                                                                

NEW 2011   1 I  8/09/2011  8/02/2011 NEW MEMBERSHIP-J WHITFI      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        41.28                41.28                41.28  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      41.28                41.28                41.28                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4623 POC FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

1620       1 I  8/09/2011  7/22/2011 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION     180.00               180.00               180.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     3 @ 60 -SEXTON, ADAMS,                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     180.00               180.00               180.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        140.91               140.91               140.91  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     140.91               140.91               140.91                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                           

5455597    1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 CDR  3-100 PK SPINDLES       95.97                95.97                95.97  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    

           2 I                       OFFICE SUPPLIES              55.92                55.92                55.92  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      151.89               151.89               151.89                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

5603887    1 I  8/09/2011  7/21/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             162.57               162.57               162.57  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     314.46               314.46               314.46                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5002 JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

125048     1 I  8/09/2011  7/28/2011 SEMINAR REGISTRATION FE     840.00               840.00               840.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     2 @ 420.00/ CASE & YOUN                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     840.00               840.00               840.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 PARADE CANDY - JULY 4TH      71.72                71.72                71.72  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

           7 I                       ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-MCELR      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

           8 I                       ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-WHITF      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      141.72               141.72               141.72                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     141.72               141.72               141.72                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5326 SEDGWICK COUNTY                                                                                                                                                                                                             

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 5 ANIMAL PICK-UPS FOR $     145.00               145.00               145.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     145.00               145.00               145.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5448 SIMPLEXGRINNELL                                                                                                                                                                                                             

66806762   1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 ALARM PANEL JOB-LABOR       410.40               410.40               410.40  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     TROUBLESHOOT & REPAIR L                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

           2 I                       SYSTEM POWER SUPPLY-PAR     731.29               731.29               731.29  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     REPLACED DEFECTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

           3 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE-TRUCK &       78.00                78.00                78.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1219.69              1219.69              1219.69                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1219.69              1219.69              1219.69                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6070 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                                                                                                                                                                                        

25396-1    1 I  8/09/2011  7/26/2011 SEMINAR REGISTRATION FE      25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     POWERS  8/25/11                                                                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                25.00                25.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT      59.99                59.99                59.99  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      59.99                59.99                59.99                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           POLICE               8275.79              8275.79              8275.79                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1230 COATES GARAGE DOORS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     

1783       1 I  8/09/2011  7/21/2011 7X7 STEEL GARAGE DOOR I     495.00               495.00               495.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     ANNOUNCERS BOOTH                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     495.00               495.00               495.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011  12 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        

99749204-6 3 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 CLYDE BRASWELL-PARK WOR     341.21               341.21               341.21  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     28.06 HR @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    4                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

           4 I                       MAXIM PETERSON-PARK WOR     486.04               486.04               486.04  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     39.97 HR @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      827.25               827.25               827.25                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

99771959-6 3 I  8/09/2011  7/26/2011 CYLDE BRASWELL- PARK WO     355.07               355.07               355.07  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     29.2 HR @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             

           4 I                       MAXIM PETERSON- PARK WO     389.97               389.97               389.97  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     32.07 HR @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      745.04               745.04               745.04                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1572.29              1572.29              1572.29                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011  3 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       6.99                 6.99                 6.99  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

           4 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     228.03               228.03               228.03  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               

           5 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      90.50                90.50                90.50  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           

           6 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      68.43                68.43                68.43  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      393.95               393.95               393.95                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     393.95               393.95               393.95                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2844 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                                                                                                                                                                                                        

439030     1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 797 MOWER PARTS: FILTER     134.54               134.54               134.54  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     EJECTOR & CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     134.54               134.54               134.54                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             

122954     1 I  8/09/2011  7/18/2011 2 TIRES TRK #71 & STATE     308.20               308.20               308.20  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     308.20               308.20               308.20                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997   5 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                4.19                 4.19                 4.19  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.19                 4.19                 4.19                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      

JULY 2011  2 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        125.96               125.96               125.96  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     125.96               125.96               125.96                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                  

692523     1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 797 Z TRACK -12 TR13         24.72                24.72                24.72  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      24.72                24.72                24.72                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    5                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               5950 TRUDO'S AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      

6563       1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 FEA TRUCK #49                59.95                59.95                59.95  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      59.95                59.95                59.95                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        

PO#10950   4 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 UNIFORM RENTAL & CLEANI      72.35                72.35                72.35  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      72.35                72.35                72.35                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  2 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     884.88               884.88               884.88  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-03-2003               PARK UTILITIES                                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     884.88               884.88               884.88                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           PARK                 4107.83              4107.83              4107.83                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   6 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                 4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           PLANNING COMMISSI       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   7 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                10.90                10.90                10.90  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.90                10.90                10.90                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2682 LU ANN RIVERA                                                                                                                                                                                                               

PO 10962   1 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 INTERPRETING SERVICES 7      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     H MALDONADO-CASE# 2011/                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.00                45.00                45.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      

JULU 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  8/02/2011 REINSTATEMENT FEES          177.00               177.00               177.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 

           2 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHAR      57.00                57.00                57.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 

           3 I                       JUDGES' EDUCATION FUND       47.50                47.50                47.50  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-06-2073               MUN COURT JUDGES' TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               

           4 I                       COURT COSTS/ LAW ENF TR    1822.00              1822.00              1822.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-06-2074               MUN COURT LAW ENF TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2103.50              2103.50              2103.50                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2103.50              2103.50              2103.50                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           MUNICIPAL COURT      2159.40              2159.40              2159.40                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    6                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  3 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     613.73               613.73               613.73  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       

          13 I                       CITY WIDE STREET LIGHT     5763.79              5763.79              5763.79  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     6377.52              6377.52              6377.52                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6377.52              6377.52              6377.52                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           STREET LIGHTS        6377.52              6377.52              6377.52                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1552 DISCOUNT SEAMLESS GUTTERING                                                                                                                                                                                                 

JUL 14 11  1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 SEAMLESS GUTTERING INST     570.00               570.00               570.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     @ WIRE HOUSE PER CONTRA                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     570.00               570.00               570.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011  7 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      22.09                22.09                22.09  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2006               BLDG & GROUNDS EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                   

           8 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       3.29                 3.29                 3.29  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       25.38                25.38                25.38                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.38                25.38                25.38                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              

AUG 2011   1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 CLEAN ADMIN OFFICES RES      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   

           2 I                       CLEAN COURT/PD RESTROOM     125.00               125.00               125.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   

           3 I                       CLEAN COMMUNITY BLDG RE      56.25                56.25                56.25  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      256.25               256.25               256.25                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     256.25               256.25               256.25                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          

JULY 2011  2 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        53.46                53.46                53.46  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      53.46                53.46                53.46                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3495 KONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

150527523  1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 ANNUAL ELEVATOR PRESSUR     330.00               330.00               330.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     PER CONTRACT                                                                                                                                                                                                               

                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     330.00               330.00               330.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  4 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2597.39              2597.39              2597.39  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     

          12 I                       VICKER'S ELECTRIC UTILI     109.28               109.28               109.28  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    7                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2706.67              2706.67              2706.67                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2706.67              2706.67              2706.67                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           CITY BUILDINGS &     3941.76              3941.76              3941.76                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1386 CROWN CARRIAGE COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                      

DEC 3 11   1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 CONTRACT FOR CARRIAGE R     225.00               225.00               225.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     HAYSVILLE HISTORIC DIST                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     225.00               225.00               225.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011  9 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       4.49                 4.49                 4.49  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.49                 4.49                 4.49                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     

AUG 2011   1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 KONICA C550 COPIER LEAS     343.75               343.75               343.75  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     CONTRACT 500-0181823-00                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.75               343.75               343.75                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            

59267      1 I  8/09/2011  7/02/2011 AUG 2011 INS INSTALLMEN    5975.00              5975.00              5975.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5975.00              5975.00              5975.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011  2 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 JULY 4TH SUPPLIES            22.96                22.96                22.96  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      22.96                22.96                22.96                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

208662     6 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             227.57               227.57               227.57  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     227.57               227.57               227.57                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           SPECIAL FUNDS        6798.77              6798.77              6798.77                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 CABLE TV & DATA SERVICE     102.07               102.07               102.07  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     102.07               102.07               102.07                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 10 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      18.58                18.58                18.58  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.58                18.58                18.58                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    8                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              

AUG 2011   4 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 SENIOR CTR CLEANING-COM     425.00               425.00               425.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     425.00               425.00               425.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          

JULY 2011  3 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        45.55                45.55                45.55  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.55                45.55                45.55                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            

59267      2 I  8/09/2011  7/02/2011 AUG 2011 INS INSTALLMEN     255.00               255.00               255.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-12-2020               SR CENTER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  5 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     745.52               745.52               745.52  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     745.52               745.52               745.52                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           SENIOR CENTER        1591.72              1591.72              1591.72                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   8 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                13.20                13.20                13.20  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   

          11 I                       DATA SERVICES  COMM DEV       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           GENERAL GOVERNMEN      17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                801 BLACKBURN MFG CO                                                                                                                                                                                                            

397942     3 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 2 CS FLO PINK MARKING P      76.00                76.00                76.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

           6 I                       SHIPPING CHARGES              8.31                 8.31                 8.31  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       84.31                84.31                84.31                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      84.31                84.31                84.31                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011  13 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

208662     1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES              27.23                27.23                27.23  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-20-2004               INSPECTION OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE    9                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.23                27.23                27.23                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        

PO#10950   5 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 UNIFORM LEASE                10.00                10.00                10.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.00                10.00                10.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           INSPECTION            153.34               153.34               153.34                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   9 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                 4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           INFORMATION SYSTE       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011  10 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                 4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     

7147       1 I  8/09/2011  7/24/2011 WINDOWS 7 ULTIMATE          199.99               199.99               199.99  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                     WITH SERVICE PACK DVD                                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                          01-22-2042               MEDIA SPECIALIST REPAIR/REPLAC                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     199.99               199.99               199.99                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           MEDIA SPECIALIST      204.69               204.69               204.69                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         

11271      1 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 7500 S BDWY-WEED VIOLAT      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       112, 118, 124 S PIRNER-      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  

           3 I                       240 N MAIN-WEED VIOLATI      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  

           7 I                       7310 S BDWY-WEED VIOLAT      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           NOXIOUS WEEDS         192.00               192.00               192.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           GENERAL FUND        35196.10             35196.10             35196.10                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   10                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

248776916  1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 ROLL TOWELS & BATHROOM       70.23                70.23                70.23  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.23                70.23                70.23                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

211086     1 I  8/09/2011  7/21/2011 PUB WKS WOMEN'S RESTROO      50.36                50.36                50.36  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.36                50.36                50.36                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              

255820     1 I  8/09/2011  7/06/2011 COMBO WRENCH SET             39.99                39.99                39.99  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

           2 I                       2 PC SET BAG & BUCKET B      14.99                14.99                14.99  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

           3 I                       TOOL ROLL UP                 14.99                14.99                14.99  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

           4 I                       KNOT CUP BRUSH               16.27                16.27                16.27  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

           5 I                       6-80G RESIN FIBER DISCS      10.14                10.14                10.14  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       96.38                96.38                96.38                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      96.38                96.38                96.38                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                801 BLACKBURN MFG CO                                                                                                                                                                                                            

397942     2 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 2M LG 21 W GREEN-SEWER      139.20               139.20               139.20  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

           5 I                       4 CS FLO SAFETY GREEN P     152.00               152.00               152.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

           7 I                       SHIPPING CHARGES             22.00                22.00                22.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      313.20               313.20               313.20                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     313.20               313.20               313.20                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011  14 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                31.80                31.80                31.80  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1487 DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       

PO 10976   1 I  8/09/2011  7/22/2011 UTILITY BILL INTERNET L     750.00               750.00               750.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     750.00               750.00               750.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        

99749204-6 1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 DAVID BILSON-WASTEWATER     389.97               389.97               389.97  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                     32.07 HR @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

99771959-6 1 I  8/09/2011  7/26/2011 DAVID BILSON-WASTEWATER     520.69               520.69               520.69  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                     40 @ 12.16 / 1.88 @ 18.                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   11                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     910.66               910.66               910.66                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            

7382233    1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 ALTERNATOR - CH55           250.14               250.14               250.14  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       CORE DEPOSIT                328.49               328.49               328.49  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      578.63               578.63               578.63                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

7382236    1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 CORE RETURN ON ALTERNAT     328.49-              328.49-              328.49- 10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

7390777    1 I  8/09/2011  7/26/2011 DIAGNOSE CODE PROBLEMS      249.81               249.81               249.81  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                     CAT CHALLENGER                                                                                                                                                                                                             

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     499.95               499.95               499.95                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

90312915   2 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 800 GAL DIESEL FUEL #2     2960.00              2960.00              2960.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                     @ 3.70 PER GALLON                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2960.00              2960.00              2960.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 11 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      70.10                70.10                70.10  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

          12 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       5.79                 5.79                 5.79  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

          13 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      22.32                22.32                22.32  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       98.21                98.21                98.21                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      98.21                98.21                98.21                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

18936      1 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 924GZ TIRE REPAIR            36.00                36.00                36.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.00                36.00                36.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          

JULY 2011  4 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        93.28                93.28                93.28  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      93.28                93.28                93.28                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1070266    1 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 UTILITY LINE LOCATES-JU      55.07                55.07                55.07  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.07                55.07                55.07                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            

59267      3 I  8/09/2011  7/02/2011 AUG 2011 INS INSTALLMEN    4252.00              4252.00              4252.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2020               SEWER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4252.00              4252.00              4252.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   12                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

116096842  1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 MONTHLY SAMPLING  7/6/1     136.00               136.00               136.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

116097080  1 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 BI-WEEKLY SAMPLING OF 7     101.00               101.00               101.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     237.00               237.00               237.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997   6 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                1.30                 1.30                 1.30  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       1.30                 1.30                 1.30                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      

JULY 2011  3 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        186.50               186.50               186.50  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     186.50               186.50               186.50                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

118587     1 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 REPAIR A/C-LABOR & PART     139.26               139.26               139.26  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

159128     1 I  8/09/2011  7/08/2011 SWITCH & FRT- 200C TRAC      13.58                13.58                13.58  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

159183     2 I  8/09/2011  7/12/2011 FILTERS FOR 200C TRACHO      61.54                61.54                61.54  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

159224     2 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 FILTERS, PIN-200C TRACH      97.76                97.76                97.76  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     312.14               312.14               312.14                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4664 POWER PLUS TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     

20110399   1 I  8/09/2011  7/18/2011 BIO-MATRIX 4 CU FT BALE      54.00                54.00                54.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

20110403   1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 FILTER UNIT & SYSTEM IN     196.70               196.70               196.70  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     250.70               250.70               250.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              

15614      1 I  8/09/2011  7/01/2011 KW KMC-14 STD MIC 6 PIN      31.50                31.50                31.50  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

15633      1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 2 LITHIUM ION TK BATTER     100.80               100.80               100.80  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                     W/CREDITS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

15644      1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 3 MINI SPKR MIC -KW PIN     110.25               110.25               110.25  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       KW WHIP ANTENNA TK PORT      14.00                14.00                14.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      124.25               124.25               124.25                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     256.55               256.55               256.55                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    

429829     1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY RETAINER FEE-JU      66.66                66.66                66.66  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.66                66.66                66.66                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   13                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               5173 S & S EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 

108263     1 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 3/4 GAL 30 WT MACHINE O      21.10                21.10                21.10  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       2 AIR FILTER ELEMENTS        31.60                31.60                31.60  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           3 I                       2 OIL FILTER ELEMENTS        45.10                45.10                45.10  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           4 I                       LABOR                        65.00                65.00                65.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      162.80               162.80               162.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     162.80               162.80               162.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011 10 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-DORNE      11.66                11.66                11.66  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5690 STAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    

298453     1 I  8/09/2011  6/30/2011 5-100 AMP 600V TRAP/TIM     238.70               238.70               238.70  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                     PEARTREE LIFT STATION F                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     238.70               238.70               238.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5740 STERICYCLE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              

4002708845 1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 ANNUAL DISPOSAL CONTRAC     351.42               351.42               351.42  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     351.42               351.42               351.42                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

208662     2 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             113.39               113.39               113.39  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     113.39               113.39               113.39                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1028719    1 I  8/09/2011  7/12/2011 HIDE-AWAY CLEAR LED & F      44.17                44.17                44.17  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

351400     1 I  8/09/2011  7/06/2011 GM 28 SPL DIFFERENTIAL-      25.64                25.64                25.64  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      69.81                69.81                69.81                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                               

443874     1 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 5-FLOAT SWITCH WEIGHT A      40.95                40.95                40.95  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       4-60'FLOAT SWITCHES         439.80               439.80               439.80  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           3 I                       FREIGHT                      38.10                38.10                38.10  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      518.85               518.85               518.85                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

451305     1 I  8/09/2011  7/26/2011 1-60' FLOAT SWITCH          109.95               109.95               109.95  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       FREIGHT                      15.50                15.50                15.50  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                     LIFT STATION PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   14                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      125.45               125.45               125.45                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     644.30               644.30               644.30                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        

PO#10950   1 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 SHOP TOWELS-SOAP-AIR FR      24.97                24.97                24.97  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

           6 I                       UNIFORM RENTAL & CLEANI     132.25               132.25               132.25  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      157.22               157.22               157.22                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     157.22               157.22               157.22                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      

95200390   1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 BATT CONN-WASHERS-NUTS-      44.60                44.60                44.60  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.60                44.60                44.60                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6345 WASTE CONNECTIONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       

7498624    1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 PUB WKS SERVICE CANCELL       5.00                 5.00                 5.00  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.00                 5.00                 5.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  6 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT   12131.90             12131.90             12131.90  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   12131.90             12131.90             12131.90                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                

108906     2 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 16X16X1 AIR FILTER            5.29                 5.29                 5.29  10              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.29                 5.29                 5.29                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           SEWER               25464.08             25464.08             25464.08                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           SEWER FUND          25464.08             25464.08             25464.08                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   15                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

248776916  2 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 ROLL TOWELS & BATHROOM       70.24                70.24                70.24  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.24                70.24                70.24                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

211086     2 I  8/09/2011  7/21/2011 PUB WKS WOMEN'S RESTROO      50.37                50.37                50.37  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.37                50.37                50.37                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                

1614939785 1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 STEERING WHEEL COVER          7.99                 7.99                 7.99  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       RUBBER FLOOR MATS            19.99                19.99                19.99  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     TRUCK #29                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       27.98                27.98                27.98                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.98                27.98                27.98                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                577 B & B ELECTRIC MOTOR CO                                                                                                                                                                                                     

55237      1 I  8/09/2011  7/22/2011 #5 WELL MOTOR  230/460     2988.00              2988.00              2988.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     256TP VHS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2988.00              2988.00              2988.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                801 BLACKBURN MFG CO                                                                                                                                                                                                            

397942     1 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 2M LG 21 W BLUE-WATER F     139.20               139.20               139.20  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

           4 I                       4 CS FLO CAUTION BLUE P     152.00               152.00               152.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

           8 I                       SHIPPING CHARGES             22.00                22.00                22.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      313.20               313.20               313.20                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     313.20               313.20               313.20                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011  15 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                31.80                31.80                31.80  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1430 D & D EQUIPMENT #1                                                                                                                                                                                                          

263584     1 I  8/09/2011  7/22/2011 2 FRONT VIBRATION MOUNT     131.68               131.68               131.68  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       2 REAR VIBRATION MOUNTS     103.80               103.80               103.80  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           3 I                       FREIGHT   AIR COMPRESSO      13.85                13.85                13.85  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      249.33               249.33               249.33                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

263772     1 I  8/09/2011  7/28/2011 FAN                         120.61               120.61               120.61  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   16                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           2 I                       SHROUD FAN                   94.12                94.12                94.12  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           3 I                       MUFFLER                     451.88               451.88               451.88  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           4 I                       MOTOR MOUNTS                684.40               684.40               684.40  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     AIR COMPRESSOR PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1351.01              1351.01              1351.01                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1600.34              1600.34              1600.34                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1487 DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       

PO 10976   2 I  8/09/2011  7/22/2011 UTILITY BILL INTERNET L     750.00               750.00               750.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     50% FEE -CONTRACT AGREE                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     750.00               750.00               750.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        

99749204-6 2 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 AARON LONG-WATER TECH       490.41               490.41               490.41  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     40HR @ 12.16 / .22 HR @                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

99771959-6 2 I  8/09/2011  7/26/2011 AARON LONG-WATER TECH       398.48               398.48               398.48  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     32.77 HR @ 12.16                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     888.89               888.89               888.89                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            

7378935    1 I  8/09/2011  7/09/2011 SEALS, RINGS, & FRT          64.13                64.13                64.13  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     120G PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      64.13                64.13                64.13                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 14 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       1.19                 1.19                 1.19  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

          15 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      35.45                35.45                35.45  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

          16 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      74.28                74.28                74.28  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      110.92               110.92               110.92                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     110.92               110.92               110.92                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

18936      2 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 924GZ TIRE REPAIR            36.00                36.00                36.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.00                36.00                36.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3130 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      

2ND QTR 11 1 I  8/09/2011  8/02/2011 WATER PROTECTION FEE RE    2463.23              2463.23              2463.23  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2021               WATER STATE FEE                                                                                                                                              

           2 I                       CLEAN DRINKING WATER FE    2309.28              2309.28              2309.28  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     RETURN FOR APR-MAY-JUN                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   17                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2023               WATER CLEAN DRINKING WATER FEE                                                                                                                               

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     4772.51              4772.51              4772.51                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4772.51              4772.51              4772.51                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          

JULY 2011  5 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        62.01                62.01                62.01  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      62.01                62.01                62.01                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1070266    2 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 UTILITY LINE LOCATES-JU      55.07                55.07                55.07  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.07                55.07                55.07                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            

59267      4 I  8/09/2011  7/02/2011 AUG 2011 INS INSTALLMEN    2078.00              2078.00              2078.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2020               WATER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2078.00              2078.00              2078.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997   7 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND               41.85                41.85                41.85  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           8 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              181.00               181.00               181.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      222.85               222.85               222.85                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     222.85               222.85               222.85                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      

JULY 2011  4 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        602.75               602.75               602.75  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     602.75               602.75               602.75                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

118587     2 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 REPAIR A/C-LABOR & PART     139.26               139.26               139.26  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

159128     2 I  8/09/2011  7/08/2011 SWITCH & FRT- 200C TRAC      13.59                13.59                13.59  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

159183     1 I  8/09/2011  7/12/2011 AIR FILTERS- 310SJ TRAC      48.14                48.14                48.14  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           3 I                       FILTERS FOR 200C TRACHO      61.54                61.54                61.54  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      109.68               109.68               109.68                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

159224     1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 V-BELT  LEROI AIR COMPR      57.59                57.59                57.59  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

           3 I                       FILTERS, PIN-200C TRACH      97.77                97.77                97.77  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      155.36               155.36               155.36                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     417.89               417.89               417.89                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4664 POWER PLUS TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   18                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               4664 POWER PLUS TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     

20110399   2 I  8/09/2011  7/18/2011 BIO-MATRIX 4 CU FT BALE      54.00                54.00                54.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

20110403   2 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 FILTER UNIT & SYSTEM IN     196.70               196.70               196.70  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     250.70               250.70               250.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    

429829     2 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY RETAINER FEE-JU      66.67                66.67                66.67  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011 11 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-DORNE      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 ELECTRIC USE @ WATER WE      37.50                37.50                37.50  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              

           2 I                       ELECTRIC USE @ WATER WE    1663.98              1663.98              1663.98  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1701.48              1701.48              1701.48                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1701.48              1701.48              1701.48                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5740 STERICYCLE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              

4002708845 2 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 ANNUAL DISPOSAL CONTRAC     351.42               351.42               351.42  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                     BIOLOGICAL/ INFECTIOUS                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     351.42               351.42               351.42                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

208662     3 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES             113.39               113.39               113.39  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     113.39               113.39               113.39                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1028719    2 I  8/09/2011  7/12/2011 HIDE-AWAY CLEAR LED & F      44.18                44.18                44.18  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

351400     2 I  8/09/2011  7/06/2011 GM 28 SPL DIFFERENTIAL-      25.64                25.64                25.64  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      69.82                69.82                69.82                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        

PO#10950   2 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 SHOP TOWELS-SOAP-AIR FR      24.97                24.97                24.97  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

           7 I                       UNIFORM RENTAL & CLEANI     165.49               165.49               165.49  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      190.46               190.46               190.46                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     190.46               190.46               190.46                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   19                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                               6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      

95200390   2 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 BATT CONN-WASHERS-NUTS-      44.60                44.60                44.60  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.60                44.60                44.60                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6345 WASTE CONNECTIONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       

7498624    2 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 PUB WKS SERVICE CANCELL       5.00                 5.00                 5.00  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.00                 5.00                 5.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  7 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    4582.24              4582.24              4582.24  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4582.24              4582.24              4582.24                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                

108906     3 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 16X16X1 AIR FILTER            5.29                 5.29                 5.29  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.29                 5.29                 5.29                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6626 WICHITA WINNELSON CO                                                                                                                                                                                                        

22792100   1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 VACUUM BREAKER               14.35                14.35                14.35  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

22799700   1 I  8/09/2011  7/21/2011 4X3 PVCDWV FLUSH BUSHIN       2.47                 2.47                 2.47  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

           2 I                       3 PVCDWV ADAPTER              2.89                 2.89                 2.89  11              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS        5.36                 5.36                 5.36                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.71                19.71                19.71                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           WATER               22555.40             22555.40             22555.40                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           WATER FUND          22555.40             22555.40             22555.40                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   20                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997   3 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              400.00               400.00               400.00  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-00-5016               MUN POOL RENTALS                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     400.00               400.00               400.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           REVENUE FUNDS         400.00               400.00               400.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                292 AMERICAN FUN FOOD CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    

144882     1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 2 CS CHEESE SAUCE           115.59               115.59               115.59  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   

           2 I                       1 5 GAL PAIL WHOLE PICK      32.77                32.77                32.77  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      148.36               148.36               148.36                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

145383     1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 2 CS CHEESE SAUCE           115.59               115.59               115.59  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   

           2 I                       1-5 GAL PAIL OF PICKLES      32.77                32.77                32.77  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      148.36               148.36               148.36                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     296.72               296.72               296.72                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 17 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      18.76                18.76                18.76  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.76                18.76                18.76                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011  3 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 SUPPLIES FOR POOL CONCE     778.50               778.50               778.50  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     778.50               778.50               778.50                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6000 ULTRA MODERN POOL & PATIO                                                                                                                                                                                                   

22853      1 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 20 QT BANISH ALGAECIDE      593.82               593.82               593.82  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                     W/DISCOUNT APPLIED                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                          12-32-2009               MUNICIPAL POOL MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     593.82               593.82               593.82                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6275 VORTEX                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

12060      1 I  8/09/2011  6/29/2011 PROXIMITY SWITCH- SPLAS     173.73               173.73               173.73  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     173.73               173.73               173.73                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  8 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2422.85              2422.85              2422.85  12              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2422.85              2422.85              2422.85                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       4284.38              4284.38              4284.38                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   21                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                           MUNICIPAL POOL       4684.38              4684.38              4684.38                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   22                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            

7381178    1 I  8/09/2011  7/13/2011 FILTER - 924 GZ              55.89                55.89                55.89  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

7381179    1 I  8/09/2011  7/13/2011 COMPRESSOR, ACCUMULATOR     339.12               339.12               339.12  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                     V-BELT SET - 924GZ LOAD                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

7382234    1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 ASST FILTERS - 924GZ         89.81                89.81                89.81  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

7382235    1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 HOSE ASSY & O RING SEAL      46.50                46.50                46.50  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

7383361    1 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 ORIFICE ASSY   924 GZ         2.32                 2.32                 2.32  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

7384382    1 I  8/09/2011  7/16/2011 SWITCH ASSEMBLY & SEAL-      27.15                27.15                27.15  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     560.79               560.79               560.79                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2150 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

9589697334 1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 FLOAT SW W/COMPENSATING      54.86                54.86                54.86  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

9589697342 1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 FLOAT & ROD                 121.82               121.82               121.82  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                     RIVER FOREST POND                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     176.68               176.68               176.68                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     

655964     1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 2000 LB BENTONITE           374.63               374.63               374.63  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                     RIVER FOREST POND                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     374.63               374.63               374.63                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

108113     1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 1 WK RENTAL-VIBRATORY R    1275.00              1275.00              1275.00  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                     RIVER FOREST POND PROJE                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1275.00              1275.00              1275.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        

PO#10950   8 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 UNIFORM RENTAL & CLEANI      36.88                36.88                36.88  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.88                36.88                36.88                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      

179099     1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 12X14 PVC GASKET PIPE       153.30               153.30               153.30  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

           2 I                       12X14 PVC SDR36XSHC40 H     134.95               134.95               134.95  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

           3 I                       12 D3034 SW CAP PVC          68.34                68.34                68.34  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

           4 I                       40-4X10 PVC40 BE PIPE       129.60               129.60               129.60  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      486.19               486.19               486.19                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   23                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

179120     1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 2 PVCDWV COUPLINGS            6.10                 6.10                 6.10  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

           2 I                       1 QT PURPLE PRIMER           14.47                14.47                14.47  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

           3 I                       1 QT PVC MED CEMENT          12.40                12.40                12.40  14              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       32.97                32.97                32.97                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     519.16               519.16               519.16                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           STORMWATER DEPART    2943.14              2943.14              2943.14                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           STORMWATER SEWER     2943.14              2943.14              2943.14                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   24                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                100 AMSAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

248776916  3 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 ROLL TOWELS & BATHROOM       70.24                70.24                70.24  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.24                70.24                70.24                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

211086     3 I  8/09/2011  7/21/2011 PUB WKS WOMEN'S RESTROO      50.37                50.37                50.37  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.37                50.37                50.37                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                200 AGGREGATE SAND & GRAVEL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 

4211       1 I  8/09/2011  7/01/2011 3 LOADS OF FILL SAND         42.48                42.48                42.48  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      42.48                42.48                42.48                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1246725    1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 15.2 FT HOSE-SCRAPER RE     292.52               292.52               292.52  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             

           2 I                       MISC STEMS & ADAPTER         33.76                33.76                33.76  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      326.28               326.28               326.28                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     326.28               326.28               326.28                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011  16 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 DATA SERVICES                31.80                31.80                31.80  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1950 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            

7381178    2 I  8/09/2011  7/13/2011 FILTER - 924 GZ              55.89                55.89                55.89  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

7381179    2 I  8/09/2011  7/13/2011 COMPRESSOR, ACCUMULATOR     339.12               339.12               339.12  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     V-BELT SET - 924GZ LOAD                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

7382234    2 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 ASST FILTERS - 924GZ         89.80                89.80                89.80  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

7382235    2 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 HOSE ASSY & O RING SEAL      46.51                46.51                46.51  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

7383361    2 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 ORIFICE ASSY   924 GZ         2.33                 2.33                 2.33  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

7384382    2 I  8/09/2011  7/16/2011 SWITCH ASSEMBLY & SEAL-      27.15                27.15                27.15  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     560.80               560.80               560.80                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 18 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI        .61                  .61                  .61  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

          19 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      10.99                10.99                10.99  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             

          20 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      44.99                44.99                44.99  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   25                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       56.59                56.59                56.59                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      56.59                56.59                56.59                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

18936      3 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 924GZ TIRE REPAIR            36.00                36.00                36.00  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.00                36.00                36.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          

JULY 2011  6 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        35.28                35.28                35.28  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.28                35.28                35.28                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  

1070266    3 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 UTILITY LINE LOCATES-JU      55.06                55.06                55.06  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     118 TOTAL @ 1.40 EACH                                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.06                55.06                55.06                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            

59267      5 I  8/09/2011  7/02/2011 AUG 2011 INS INSTALLMEN    1844.00              1844.00              1844.00  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2020               STREET INSURANCE                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1844.00              1844.00              1844.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997   9 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND                1.30                 1.30                 1.30  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       1.30                 1.30                 1.30                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      

JULY 2011  5 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 VEH PARTS & SUPPLIES        339.17               339.17               339.17  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     29 INVOICES -ON ACCOUNT                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     339.17               339.17               339.17                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4662 POWERPLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

118587     3 I  8/09/2011  7/15/2011 REPAIR A/C-LABOR & PART     139.27               139.27               139.27  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     200C TRACHOE                                                                                                                                                                                                               

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

159128     3 I  8/09/2011  7/08/2011 SWITCH & FRT- 200C TRAC      13.59                13.59                13.59  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

159183     4 I  8/09/2011  7/12/2011 FILTERS FOR 200C TRACHO      61.54                61.54                61.54  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

159224     4 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 FILTERS, PIN-200C TRACH      97.77                97.77                97.77  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     312.17               312.17               312.17                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4664 POWER PLUS TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     

20110399   3 I  8/09/2011  7/18/2011 BIO-MATRIX 4 CU FT BALE      54.00                54.00                54.00  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     INC GOVT DISCOUNT                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

20110403   3 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 FILTER UNIT & SYSTEM IN     196.70               196.70               196.70  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     INC GOVT DISCOUNT                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   26                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     250.70               250.70               250.70                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    

429829     3 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY RETAINER FEE-JU      66.67                66.67                66.67  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011 12 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-DORNE      11.67                11.67                11.67  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

208662     4 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES              27.22                27.22                27.22  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2004               STREET OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.22                27.22                27.22                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 

1028719    3 I  8/09/2011  7/12/2011 HIDE-AWAY CLEAR LED & F      44.18                44.18                44.18  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     TRUCK #1                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

351400     3 I  8/09/2011  7/06/2011 GM 28 SPL DIFFERENTIAL-      25.64                25.64                25.64  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      69.82                69.82                69.82                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6135 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                        

PO#10950   3 I  8/09/2011  7/29/2011 SHOP TOWELS-SOAP-AIR FR      24.97                24.97                24.97  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             

           9 I                       UNIFORM RENTAL & CLEANI      98.84                98.84                98.84  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      123.81               123.81               123.81                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     123.81               123.81               123.81                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6170 UZ ENGINEERED PRODUCTS                                                                                                                                                                                                      

95200390   3 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 BATT CONN-WASHERS-NUTS-      44.61                44.61                44.61  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                     STORAGE BIN RE-STOCK                                                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      44.61                44.61                44.61                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6345 WASTE CONNECTIONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       

7498624    3 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 PUB WKS SERVICE CANCELL       5.00                 5.00                 5.00  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.00                 5.00                 5.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011  9 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     611.02               611.02               611.02  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     611.02               611.02               611.02                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                

108906     4 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 16X16X1 AIR FILTER            5.29                 5.29                 5.29  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   27                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.29                 5.29                 5.29                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6480 WICHITA TRACTOR CO                                                                                                                                                                                                          

WI01345    1 I  8/09/2011  6/30/2011 SWITCH                       33.99                33.99                33.99  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

           2 I                       FREIGHT  6610 SIDE MOWE      10.00                10.00                10.00  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       43.99                43.99                43.99                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

WI01801    1 I  8/09/2011  7/19/2011 RESERVOIR                    82.35                82.35                82.35  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

           2 I                       FREIGHT  6610 SIDE MOWE       3.62                 3.62                 3.62  21              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       85.97                85.97                85.97                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     129.96               129.96               129.96                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           STREET               5107.31              5107.31              5107.31                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           STREET FUND          5107.31              5107.31              5107.31                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   28                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 SPECIAL LIABILITY FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            

59267      6 I  8/09/2011  7/02/2011 AUG 2011 INS INSTALLMEN    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00  27              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          27-47-2020               SP LIABILITY INSURANCE                                                                                                                                       

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    4787.00              4787.00              4787.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   29                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997   4 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              255.00               255.00               255.00  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-00-5077               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           REVENUE FUNDS         255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                565 AWARDS FACTORY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          

11-2637    1 I  8/09/2011  7/25/2011 CAST PLAQUE-P/C FLAG         56.25                56.25                56.25  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               

           2 I                       FREIGHT IN                    9.03                 9.03                 9.03  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       65.28                65.28                65.28                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.28                65.28                65.28                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                798 BLACK EAGLE MARTIAL ARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                    

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  8/02/2011 8 STUDENTS @ 15.00 EACH     120.00               120.00               120.00  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                     TAE KWON DO LESSONS                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     120.00               120.00               120.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          

AUG 2011   2 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 CABLE TV                    110.32               110.32               110.32  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    

           3 I                       DATA SERVICES               159.00               159.00               159.00  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      269.32               269.32               269.32                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     269.32               269.32               269.32                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               

552854     1 I  8/09/2011  7/22/2011 3-4'X8' PORTABLE SIGN R     240.00               240.00               240.00  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                     5 WKS INC CREDIT FROM P                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     240.00               240.00               240.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                            

KSWI221103 1 I  8/09/2011  7/20/2011 3/8X20BINDER PKGD            83.45                83.45                83.45  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                     MOWER SECURITY FOR P/C                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      83.45                83.45                83.45                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 21 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       3.58                 3.58                 3.58  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    

          22 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      15.07                15.07                15.07  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2046               RECREATION DEPT P-C SPORTS COM                                                                                                                               

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       18.65                18.65                18.65                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   30                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.65                18.65                18.65                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3065 KK OFFICE S0LUTIONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     

122878     1 I  8/09/2011  8/01/2011 COPIER MAINTENANCE BILL      95.82                95.82                95.82  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      95.82                95.82                95.82                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          

JULY 2011  7 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        31.86                31.86                31.86  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.86                31.86                31.86                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3810 MADRIGAL & WELCH                                                                                                                                                                                                            

59267      7 I  8/09/2011  7/02/2011 AUG 2011 INS INSTALLMEN     433.00               433.00               433.00  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2020               RECREATION DEPT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     433.00               433.00               433.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

PO#10997  10 I  8/09/2011  8/04/2011 REIMBURSE FUND              788.69               788.69               788.69  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     788.69               788.69               788.69                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011  4 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 SUPPLIES FOR HAC             81.76                81.76                81.76  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    

           5 I                       LATCHKEY PROGRAM SNACKS     277.32               277.32               277.32  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                

           9 I                       ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-CARTE      35.00                35.00                35.00  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2012               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      394.08               394.08               394.08                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     394.08               394.08               394.08                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5540 SOUTHEASTERN SECURITY                                                                                                                                                                                                       

49551      1 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 PRE-EMPLOY BACKGROUND C      18.50                18.50                18.50  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.50                18.50                18.50                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5770 SUPERIOR COMPUTER SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                

208662     5 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 OFFICE SUPPLIES              55.01                55.01                55.01  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.01                55.01                55.01                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               

JULY 2011 10 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1857.59              1857.59              1857.59  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    

          11 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     901.43               901.43               901.43  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                

                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2759.02              2759.02              2759.02                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2759.02              2759.02              2759.02                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               6472 WICHITA AIR FILTER SUPPLY CO                                                                                                                                                                                                

108906     1 I  8/09/2011  7/14/2011 24 18X18X1 AIR FILTERS      136.56               136.56               136.56  30              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   31                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     136.56               136.56               136.56                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           RECREATION DEPART    5509.24              5509.24              5509.24                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           RECREATION DEPART    5764.24              5764.24              5764.24                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   32                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 23 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      30.00                30.00                30.00  32              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.00                30.00                30.00                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               3964 METRO APPAREL IMPRINT COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               

429        1 I  8/09/2011  7/06/2011 12 SHIRTS W/LOGO & FRT      157.95               157.95               157.95  32              1                                                                                                                            

                                     HOMETOWN MARKET                                                                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     157.95               157.95               157.95                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GEMB                                                                                                                                                                                                           

JULY 2011  6 I  8/09/2011  7/23/2011 HOMETOWN MARKET BREAKFA     116.14               116.14               116.14  32              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     116.14               116.14               116.14                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI     304.09               304.09               304.09                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI     304.09               304.09               304.09                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   33                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    

429821     1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 MEAD DR PAVING IMPROVE      688.40               688.40               688.40  36              1                                                                                                                            

                                     FEE THROUGH 7/9/11                                                                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               

429823     1 I  8/09/2011  7/27/2011 BROADWAY CT PAVING CONS    1677.62              1677.62              1677.62  36              1                                                                                                                            

                                     FEE THROUGH 6/25/11                                                                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2366.02              2366.02              2366.02                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    2366.02              2366.02              2366.02                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    2366.02              2366.02              2366.02                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug  5, 2011  9:49 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: DMH                PAGE   34                                                                                                                             

04.02.09                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            

INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            

                                 SPECIAL PARK IMPR RESERVE                                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011  1 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 DISC GOLF PAINT/SUPPLIE      12.97                12.97                12.97  51              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          51-00-2001               SPECIAL PARK IMP RES PRIOR YR                                                                                                                                

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      12.97                12.97                12.97                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           REVENUE FUNDS          12.97                12.97                12.97                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        

JULY 2011 24 I  8/09/2011  7/31/2011 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      30.62                30.62                30.62  51              1                                                                                                                            

                                                                          51-66-3005               SP PARK IMPR RES FIREWORKS EXP                                                                                                                               

                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.62                30.62                30.62                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           RESERVE/PROJECT F      30.62                30.62                30.62                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                           SPECIAL PARK IMPR      43.59                43.59                43.59                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                               BANK TOTALS    109215.35            109215.35            109215.35                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               

                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               

                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               

                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              109215.35                                                                                                                                               

                                       GRAND TOTALS           109215.35            109215.35            109215.35                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 07/21/11 THRU 08/04/11

Checks #42656 thru #42679
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

42656 07/21/11 Chuck E. Cheese Latchkey Admissions Recreation - Latchkey 179.70     

42657 07/22/11 Office Max Ink Cartridge for Fax Machine Recreation - Office Expense 38.99       

42658 07/25/11 VOID VOID VOID -          

42659 07/25/11 VOID VOID VOID -          

42660 07/26/11 Tess Haws Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental 7/23 - Rcpt. #85548 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

42661 07/26/11 Carousel Skate Center Latchkey Admissions Recreation - Latchkey 208.00     

42662 07/26/11 Radio Shack Pk2 3 Cond Plug Park - P-C Sports Complex 4.19         

42663 07/28/11 KDHE License at Oatville, Rex, Freeman, & Nelson Recreation - Latchkey 80.00       

42664 07/29/11 Dollar General National Night Out Supplies Gen. Rev. - Reimbursed Expense 20.00       

42665 07/29/11 Levi McMillan Per Diem - Training in Lawrence, KS - Aug 2, 3, 4, & 5 Plus Fuel Water - Training/Educ/Travel 181.00     

42666 08/01/11 Dick's Sporting Goods National Night Out Supplies Gen. Rev. - Reimbursed Expense 59.98       

42667 08/02/11 Kimmy Schmidt Refund Summer Elements Cancellation - Rcpt. #41558 Recreation Revenue - Programs 255.00     

42668 08/02/11 Pump It Up Latchkey Admissions Recreation - Latchkey 282.00     

42669 08/02/11 UPS Center Shipping of Water Well Part Water - Equipment Maintenance 40.55       

42670 08/04/11 Meshawn Morse Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #9408 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42671 08/04/11 Adam Tackett Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #9066 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42672 08/04/11 Melisa Limon Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #9044 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42673 08/04/11 Jason Chadd Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #9479 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42674 08/04/11 Kristie Kennedy Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #9049 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42675 08/04/11 John Gilbert Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #9448 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42676 08/04/11 Debbie Wood Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #9457 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42677 08/04/11 Jim Feast Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #41992 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

42678 08/04/11 Glenn Crum Reimbursement for National Night Out Supplies Gen. Rev. - Reimbursed Expense 110.00     

42679 08/04/11 Haysville Auto Parts Tire Patches Wastewater - Equipment Maint. 1.30         

Water - Equipment Maintenance 1.30         

Street - Equipment Maintenance 1.30         

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 1,913.31  



TRANSFER TO: DESCRIPTION FUND AMOUNT TOTAL

May June July 2011

Capital Improvements Transfer 1/2 Sales/Use Tax/June Collection General Fund 54,930.96           54,930.96          

General - Office Rent Transfer for July 2011 Wastewater 150.00                

Water 150.00                300.00               

W/W Revenue Bond Debt Service Transfer for July 2011 Wastewater 32,752.08           32,752.08          

W/W G.O. Bond Debt Service Fund Transfer for July 2011 Wastewater 5,878.29             5,878.29            

Recreation Transfer of Personnel Portion - July 2011 General Fund 983.97                983.97               

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2011 Wastewater 9,230.67             9,230.67            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2011 Water 9,987.44             9,987.44            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2011 Street 5,513.22             5,513.22            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - July 2011 Stormwater 763.41                763.41               

Recreation Transfer for HAC COP Payment Capital Impr. 64,387.50           64,387.50          

Recreation General Fund Assistance General Fund 33,857.32           33,857.32          

August 8, 2011

JULY TRANSFERS



 


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Julie Kilmer, River of Life Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	A. Public Hearing for the Proposed 2012 Budget

	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of July 25, 2011

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	A. Kathy Helmers, 215 Wire Re: Projects with Roller Compacted Concrete

	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	A. Renewal of Liquor License- Hurst Liquor

	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	A. A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE GAAP REQUIREMENTS OF K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) FOR THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS.

	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Consideration of Bids for Wastewater Drying Bed Conversion
	B. Consideration of Software Agreement- Utility Billing
	C. Consideration for Zoning Use Exception- Air Tech Heating & Cooling, 301 N. Main

	OLD BUSINESS
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. City Clerk – Janie Cox
	B. Governmental Services – Carol Neugent
	C. Police – Jeff Whitfield
	D. Public Works – Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the First half of August

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Action Request Update
	B. Council Concerns Update
	C. New Council Concerns

	ADJOURNMENT



